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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Acting Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM : William W, Wells
Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT : The Collection of Intelligence on
the Cuban Presence in Angola

1. In accordance with your request of 18 July 1977, we
are attaching a brief and supplenentary documentation on our
current intelligence coverage on the Cuban presence in Angola.
This paper also discusses plans for expanding our coverage.

2. Pleasc advise if you want a DDO officer to make the

actual presentation of this information as suggested by
SA/DCI. )

William nwe we&ild

William W. Wells
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1. Brief
2 One Photograph |
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cc: A/DDCI
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SUBJECT: The Collection of Intclligence on
the Cuban Presence in Angola

CONCUR:
/s/John £ Blaks _, 45 AUG 1977
Acting Deputy Director of Central Intelligence : Date !
25X1 ' DDO/AF/HC/R/] | (11 August 1977)

Distribution:

Copies 1 § 2 - Addressee, w/atts 1-7
! ‘ Copy 3 - A/DDCI, w/att 1, 4-7

Copy 4 - Executive Registry, w/att 1, 4-7
Copy 5 - DDO, w/att 1, 4-7
Copy 6 - ADDO, w/att 1, 4-7
Copy 7 - DDO Registry, w/att 1, 4-7
Copy 8 - C/LA, w/att 1, 4-7 .
Copy 9 - C/AF, w/att 1, 4-7
Copy 10 -
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